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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4607
August 11, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	962-4607
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4607
	

	Rural Adult Outpatient/Intesive Care Management/Full Service Partnership Service

	August 11, 2008

	Rural Adult Outpatient/Intesive Care Management/Full Service Partnership Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4607 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on AUGUST 22, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT AUGUST 22, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4607 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The Following Exhibits To Be Downloaded From http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome2.asp
Exhibit D: 962-4607 EXHIBIT D Client Chart.pdf
Exhibit E:962-4607 Exhibit E.pdf
Exhibit F:962-4607 Exhibit F.pdf
Exhibit G: 962-4607 Exhibit G.pdf
1. The Closing Date for RFP No. 962-4607 has been changed to August 22, 2008 at 2:00 P.M



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-4607

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


NOTE THE attached vendor questions and County’s responses thereto; consider the information provided as changes or additions TO THE REQUIREMENTS and conditions OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 268-4607 AND INCLUDE them  IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Question 2.: Do you have to be a current MHSA provider to bid on this RFP?

Answer 2.: Bidders are not required to be a current MHSA provider in order to bid on this RFP.
Question 3.: Are separate budget narratives required for each service budget (Full Service Partnership, Intensive Case Management, and Outpatient services)?

Answer 3.: Yes. Please include separate budget narratives for each budget.

Question 4.: We know that FSP services are to be delivered to 54 clients. For intensive case management and outpatient services, how many clients are expected to be served within each of these services?

Answer 4.: The number of clients served by the intensive case management services is estimated to be approximately 371.  For outpatient services the number of clients are estimated to be approximately 173.
Question 5.: Is the office space out at Pinedale, Reedley, and Sanger going to be available to the providers and can this office space be rented or purchased by the vendor?

Answer 5.: The office space should be available but the contractor will have to take over the Leases and work with landlord for future terms and conditions.
Question 6.: Are there any one-time funds available for this project?

Answer 6.: There are no one-time funds available for this project but there maybe start up funds available.
Question 7.: How will transition of clients to the vendor be executed? Will client charts be made available to the vendor? Is there an assessment process in place already or will the transition involve a collaborative effort? It seems that there are 612 clients that would need to be transitioned into tiered services. 

Answer 7.: Contractor should do a chart review and initial assessment of the clients to be served.  Contactor should request which portions of the chart will need to be copied so the contractor can develop their own medical record.  The county will retain the existing medical record.  There are 644 clients who potentially will need to be transitioned.  Some clients may no longer be in need of service that the time the transfer takes place.  

Question 8.: Will the existing equipment (i.e. desks, cabinetries, furnishings, computers etc.) at the current sites be made available to the vendor?

Answer 8.: Upon Board’s approval, the Department/County is willing to consider selling the existing equipment to the contactor, if that is considered desirable to both parities. Computers and printers are not available for non County employees or selling.

Question 9.: If a bidder proposes to operate their program(s) at the current county operated sites, will their proposal be rated higher?

Answer 9.: No, the operation is not limited to the existing operating sites, however, any site utilized by the contractor should be located in a facility that is acceptable to the community and near to public transportation if possible.

Question 10.: What is the county’s expectation of services to medically indigent clients through this RFP?

Answer 10.: Clients should meet the County’s defined target populations or are Medi-Cal recipients who meet the State Department of Mental Health’s medical necessity criteria.

Question 11.: Are all FSP clients required to have Medi-Cal?

Answer 11.: No, but the contactor is expected to demonstrate an assertive effort to get consumer qualified for both SSI and Medi-Cal or any other entitlement program for which they qualify.

Question 12.: Can the county provide data for FY 2006-07 and FY 2007-08 regarding the number of clients serviced at Pinedale, Reedley, and Sanger by number of clients served, units of service provided, and amount of medi-cal billed?

Answer 12.: Refer to exhibit A. The data included in the RFP under exhibit A does provide number of clients served by clinic and provides a breakout of payor source with medi-cal as one of the categories.  The RFP also discloses the amount of medi-cal received for each site within the cost proposal section of the RFP on p. 24.  

Also please see attached Exhibit D, “Client Data Reports”. These reports show the number of units billed by type of service, etc.

Question 13.: Can the county expedite the site certification process once a vendor is selected? We can’t bill medi-cal until the site is certified and the answer to this question will dictate how we estimate revenue during the initial 9 month contract period. 

Answer 13.: Upon award, the County will initiate arrangements for site certification; selected vendor will need to have all policies and protocols in place to a passing standard at the time of review to expedite.  Site certification relies on fire clearance documentation.  The County will work with the State Department of Mental Health to expedite the certification process.

Question 14.: Can the vendors be provided copies of the county’s lease agreements for space at Reedley, Pinedale, and Sanger?

Answer 14.: Yes. Please see exhibits E, F, and G.

Question 15.: What are the expectations for the provision of psychiatric services at these sites?

Answer 15.: Consumers needing medication evaluation will be provided service by a psychiatrist or psychiatric nurse practitioner either on the site or by tele-psychiatry.

Question 16.:  Will the available dollar amount of MHSA funds to fund this project be disclosed to assist us in formulating our budgets?

Answer 16.: No
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